
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

GC»!MISSICR OS Шт KlOffiiS 
Sixth Seesioa 

smmt KscoKD O F Ï H E Ш Ш > Ш > A H D БЕТЕКа^-аШИЭ M S E T I Î I G 

ЯИ1а at ï«â£« Suctíees, Nev yorfc. oa Thxocaùuj, Щ April 1 ^ 0 , at 2,3o p..m» 

ÎW;ft tóter.'aT}íon5X covenant on Ьшззп rlgbts (caotÍ3v.€u) 
Artío ,e 20 (E/1371í 1/ШС2*/353Д44ЛР, 1/^.ч/ 3 5 3 Л Ш с 1 1 , 

Е/С1ТО4/358, E / C ï î . E / a t í , V ' U 8 , Е / С Н Л Д 1 + 7 ^ в у . Х , 

Е / С Ж ^ + Д 5 1 , Е / О Т Л А 5 5 , E/CN,it/i^56 (coatiEUfíd) 

Chaî raan: Mr, CHANG Chlsja 

( 1 8 p . ) 



E/GN.WS(R,173 
Page 2 

Membeyet 

Also yresTOtt 

Mr« WHITIAM 
Mr. NISOT 
Mr*. VALEK2ÜEXA 
Mr. SOSENSON 
Mr. Е АМАШ 
Mr. CASSIN 
Ш'о mou 

Mr. AZilDDL 
Mr. i m m z 

№ . SBSAKXAIÎ 
te. OEIBE 
Mr. JWJREMOVIC 

Mrs, GOIDMAN 

Auetralla 
Belgium 
Chile 
Denœark 
Eeypt 
Franco 
Greece 
India 
ЬеЪапоп 
Philippines 
I b l t n d Klîîgûora of Great B r i t a i n 
and Northern Irelmà 

Uüited States of America 
Uruguay 
Yugoslavia 

Cofflmisslon on the Status of Women 

Beyresentativoa of non"governmental organizations; 
Miss SENDER Category A; 

Category B: 

Secretariat: 

Mr. HAIPERIN 

Miss TOMLIHSON 

Miss GARTLAN 

Mr. GROSSMAN 

Mr. SCHWELB 

Mr. LIK MOUSHENG 

International Confederation of Free Trade Unions ( I S V U U ) 

Co-ordinating Board of Jewish Orgsaizations 
In tersa t i o n a l Fedejratlon of Business and Professional Women 
International Union of Catholic Women's Leagues 
WorM Jewish Congress 

Acting D i r e c t o r , D i v i s i o n of Ншап Rights 
Secretary of the Commission 

/ D R A F T 



E/CII.VSR .173 

Pag» 3 

laRAÏT IHÍERNATJOKAL COVSKAFT ON HUMAN RIGHTS (continued) A r t i c l e S O ( Е Д З ? ! , 

E/CN.V353/Add.l3), E/CN.U/353/Add.ll, Е / С Н Л / 3 5 8 , Е/СНД/З 6 5 > Е / С Н Л Д 1 6 , 

E/CN.ltA47/R<îv.l, E / C N . U A 5 1 , Е / С Н Л А 5 5 , E / C N . U A J S ) (cmtiaued) 

1, The CHAIRMAN i n v i t e d the Commission to proceed with i t s eoosideration of 
a r t i c l e 20. 

2 , Mrs. GOLDMAN (Commission on the Statue of Women) referred to the state-
m.ent made by the Chairtoan of the Commission on tho Status of Woem before the 
CommiBsioa on Hussan Eights ( E / C N . U A I 8 ) and stressed that i n many eoxmtries women 
were not ccnaidered as persons before the law. I t was therefore extremely 
important to include the word "sex" to eliminate the p o s s i b i l i t y of discrimination 
against wcfflien because of t h e i r sex. The United States amendment { E / c S . h / k % ) 

marked some progress i n that d i r e c t i o n . 
3 , I t m v . i i b also be remembered that i d e n t i t y of treatment did not necessari3y 

indicate equality of treatment. In the case of women, maternity care and other 
services had also to be taken into consideration, 
k . The Conmiesion on the Status of Women was disturbed at the Chilean 
proposal to omit "other status". That expression should be retained because i t 
covered changes i n marital status which were especially important i n determining 
questions of n a t i o n a l i t y . The Commission on the Sta'ous of V7omsn also f e l t that 
the word " b i r t h " should be retained because of i t s relevance to the problems of 
women. 
5 . Above a l l , however, the Commission on the Status of Women f e l t strongly 
that a r t i c l e 20 lacked force because of i t s position end should be moved nearer to 
a r t i c l e 2 . The trar^afer of the anti-discrimination a r t i c l e would greatly 
strer^gthen the entire covenant. I f , on the other hand, the United States amend
ment to delete a r t i c l e s 21 and 22 were adopted, a r t i c l e 20 would then become the 
l a s t a r t i c l e of the covenant and would thus be i n a position of emphasis. 

6. Miss TOMLINSON (International Federation of Business and Professional 
Women) ç*ated that i n the opinion of her organization a r t i c l e 20 aa drafted would 
not ensure equality before the law to women i n a l l countries. A r t i c l e 20 was 
designed to protect the righto defined i n the covenant and i t was therefore 

/essential that 



Page h 

e s s e n t i a l that protection, anâ Jî3,gfet shoul-à.Tje .closely .aq^of^iatod. i n the ваше. 
j>aragraph. , ProvisJpnc ensuring.the "right'to ti q i i a l i t y before the law", were to Ъе 
found i n different parts ; of the covenant: . the ,ргоЕ.по1е> a r t i c l e í?., and a r t i c l e 
paragraph 2 . The International Federation of Business and Profossional Women 
•felt that, the toxt, pn equality hefore Щ- law tshould be, interlocked with 
ertielù 2', oaragraph 1, by which States parties to the covenant undertook to 
ensure that r i g h t to a l l individuals within t h e i r j u r i s d i c t i o n . Unless the two 
te.5cts VPre. brouG'ut into close t)roximlty, Governments would have a loophole f o r 
defaulting or. dirciTlminating on any pretext which mijht euit t h e i r purpose. 
,7.., Countless instances of groas diecrimination against women provided 
constant reminders that riçhts should not only be e p e c i f i o a l l y stated but that 
at the ваше time protection f o r ensuring the. obeervance of those ri g h t s must be 
eq,ually apoQif iü. 
8 . The International Federation of Btieiness and Professional Women 
cuggested a drafting change in.рагаегарЬ,í of a r t i c l e 20 In order to provide 
ad.oqua,te safeguard of the equality of a l l individuals before the law by adding 
to the words of paragraph 1 the guarantee that Stateз which were parties to the 
covenant,undertook to ensure that rigJat to a l l individuals within t h e i r j u r i s d i c 
t i o n , without d i s t i n c t i o n as to race, colour, sex, r e l i g i o n , etc. 

9., Mr. ЩГОЕг (Philippines) expressed support of the Australian suggestion 
t^iat. a r t i c l e 15 and paragraph 1. of a r t i c l e 20 should be combined. A r t i c l e 15 
was a r e p e t i t i o n of a r t i c l e б of the Universal Declaz'otion of Human Hights and did 
,nat imply the obligation that was. proper to a covenant. With, the suggested cha,ngñ, 
i n the form of an addition or a separate pareigraph, a r t i c l e 15 would bear the 
irapi'eKS of. a covenant.. 
10« . ,-If paragraT)h ? of a r t i c l e 20 were retained i n i t s present -opaition, the 
text should ,аакв i t c3.oar .that while iStatee vero oommittud not to practice d i s 
crimination, they jould not force individúalo or groups net to discriminate. I t 
must be recognized that die-crimination whether i n the selective sense or i n the 
derogatory sense wac; to some degree in e v i t a b l e . 
Ш, • . îbe iPhillppiûe cîel--ge.t.lcn faycurod t b ^ elifflîàa.tion o¿ pavagraph 3 of 
a;ifticSje '¿0. aiid f o l t 'IM^'u •саггщгл'рЪ 2 ehouia icoiiîdo pjfoviâiona f o r economic and 
tíducatioiial opportun'lt:^. 

/12. Mrs. МЕЕТЛ 



E / C N , Í I / S E . 1 7 3 
Page 5 

12, Мгв. M2BTA (India) f e l t that a r t i c l e s 15 and 20 dealt v i t h d i f f e r e n t 
concepts and should be kept separate. A r t i c l e 15 dealt with j u r i d i c a l 
personality while a r t i c l e 20 dealt with non-dlscriaination i n enactinent and 
eatorceiuent of la,w, 

Supurf l c i a , l l y , para.^raph 2 of artlc3« 20 appeared to be simi l a r to 
articj.e 2 but -̂ he, tiro texts should bo kept separate to avoid confusion of t h e i r 
separate Ideas. Paragraph 2 of a r t i c l e 20 should be reworded to make i t clear 
that the central idea was ncn-discrimlnation. She presented an amendment 
(й/сн.'*/̂ 1-55) 'rfhich read; "In the enjoyment of ri g h t s and freedoms there s h a l l 
be no discrimination Ggainst anyone on eround-s only of race, colour, sex, 
language, r e l i g i o n , p o l i t i c a l or other opinion, national or s o c i a l o r i g i n , 
pi'operty,bii-th or ot'.ier status." 

I h . Mr. CAS3IH (France) aç,Teed f u l l y with the drf^fting change suggested 
by the representative of BeJgium f o r the tvo ccmplomentary ideas i n paragraph 1. 
He stated that although he f e l t that a text following the form of the 
Proclejuation of tho Rights of Man of 1789 was preferable, he would not press 
the point i n deference to the viei-s of the Lebanese delegation which preferred 
the statement of rights beginning wi.th "Everyone" or " A l l " . 
15^ Eo coi.sld not agree with the representative of the United States of 
America who had Oicpressed the view that paragraph 1 was lacking i n force, 
16. Regarding the reJ.ationship between a r t i c l e s 15 and 20, ho thought 
those texts closely a l l i e d but not i d e n t i c a l . A r t i c l e 15 was more modest i n 
scope and merely t r i e d to prevent Governments from denying l e g a l 3.dentity t o 
peraons, V'hile the two a r t i c l e s might be combined, a r t i c l e 15 might more 
appropriately bo í5i5cviJO,rt«,to.l i n a r t i c l e 20,. 
17. He viiJhed to ccarziend the Chilean delegation f o r i t s s i g n i f i c a n t 
amenàfficnts to paragrs.pb. 2 and f e l t that while the aiaendmeut raight not be 
accepted at once, Chi?..e had made a valuable contribution i n stressing tho 
lack of s c i e n t i f i c foundation f o r the co-icept of race, 
18. He f e l t thet ihe concern regarding i-b.3 lengthening of the l i s t of 
possible grotmds for diacrimlnaticn was unfounded and pci:atñd out that ^^^x/m•:•-lrmt'^^ 

was a misst s i g n i f i c a n t word i n the French text of parag^^ejih 2. He f e l t tli a t i t 
might be advisable to reconsider the wisdom of a reference to discrimineT,ion 
pg^iinst minorities since almost invariably one or the other of tlae grounds 
already l i s t e d wou-ld cover the case, 

/19. The word 



Page б 

19' The vord "blvth" shoxdd be, maintained because i t referred to such 
matters as t h e s o c i a l status of parents. 
20o He f e l t that the proposal of the representative of India deleting tho 
words "defined i n t h i s covenant" might have serious repercussionè and might 
even cause blood;;/- revoJ.ution, Even the best intentioned Government could not be 
e^ipected to agree-to a tç:ct which accorded a l l r i g h t s and freedom rather thrin 
those defined i n the covenant alone. The implications of such a sweeping step 
were incalculable. / Aliens-, f o r exaniple, would become e l i g i b l e f o r the highest 
public o f f i c e s . Such d r a s t i c bhanges were impossible to effect without c a r o f i i l 
and painst^-king preparation. 
21 i He agreed that paragraph 2 •'.тв related to a r t i c l e 2 which dealt with 
iniplementation but f e l t that the two might be brought close together without 
a c t u a l l y being combined. 
22. , In apite of the general lack of sympathy for paragraph 3, which 
admittedly was inperfect, that paragraph should be maintained because inci-fcement 
was an important factor i n the provocation of discrimination. The text made no 
req,uirements f o r police measures or penal laws involving l i m i t a t i o n of freedom. 
I t merely said that any possible v i c t i m of diecrimination was e n t i t l e d to equal 
protection against incitement, and i n a sense i t constituted a warning that 
outbreaks of discrimination- must be c a r e f u l l y prevented. Recalling the f a i l u r e 
of democrac'iea to give adeouate attention t o that problem i n pre-war days, -the 
representative of France stressed the importance of education and the need f o r 
a sense of r e s p o n s i b i l i t y on the pai-t of jou r n a l i s t s and pubiic o f f i c i a l s . Ее 
ui'ged the adoption of paragraph 3> possibly i n prcsimity to a r t i c l e s 20 or £1 
o-r perhaps as part of the a r t i c l e on discrimination, ав i n the сав© of the 
Univorsai Declaration, 

23. Tlie СЕАШ'Ш, speaking as the representativo of China, stressed the 
fa c t that a i ' t i c l e 20 t̂ M̂  not an a r t i c l e on law but ratb.sr an a r t i c l e dealing 
e s s e n t i a l l y with equality. Human righ t s al^opt always invo.lved comparison 
and qxxecitions of eciual treata9.nt. Although i t ims d i f f i c u l t to put a r t i c l e 1 of 
thé Universal Declar'etion into- l e g a l te'inas, the covenant could at least provide 
f o r the essentlELL of equality before the law. 
2 h . The repreaentative of China stated that the long discussion had not 
affected his sup^i^ort of the Coirmission's text of a r t i c l e 20» 

/25. Mr. KÏHOU 



Е / С И Л / З К Д Т З 

Page 7 

25o Mr. ЕУНои (C-roece) QXpï^saed support of tho o r i g i n a l wording of 
Pfragraph 1 'with the s l i g h t draftJ-ng change proposed Ъу the representative of 
Belgium, 
2б„ Víhile he undei'stocd the. fears expressed Ъу the delegations of the 
United States and tho United Ifingdom, he hoped that i f tho eîcplanationc provided 
Ъу the representatives of Belgium and Itenraarlc were inserted i n the record, the 
United States and United Kingdom might agree not to press for a vote on t h e i r 
ame-adments. 
27, He exprov-îsed preference f o r the Commission's draft of paragraph 2 and 
agreed with the statoraont of the representative of France that the deletion 
suggested Ъу the Indian delegation ш в undeslrohle and might s e x v e as a r a l l y i n g 
point for opposition t o the covenant. The representative of Greece would give 
consideration to the proposal that paragraph 2 of a r t i c l e 20 he linJced with 
a r t i c l e 2 although he was атаге that a r t i c l e 2 áealt with implementation. Even 
i f paragraph 2 of a r t i c l e 20 were maintained i n i t s present p o s i t i o n , a general 
plirase might Ъе ineei 'Ced i n a r t i c l e 2 to meet tho point roieed, 
28, He agreed with the representative of France that the Chilean amendment, 
although admittedly s c i e n t i f i c , might Ъэ preaature at zha :pTe9«rtnt atoge. 
29, The representative of Greece f e l t tliat paregz-Rph 2 should Ъе deleted, 
since i t would vcakoti the t e r t , and pointed out that i n Ills opinion i t would Ъэ 
и-пл/ise to include a negative text i n the opening part of the covenant where 
positiva a r t i c l e s should Ъэ sought. 

30, Ivlr. ШШСЖЯ (Egypt) expressed support of paragraph 1, as tnodifiod Ъу 
the Belgian drafting eraeridoiont^ По oi.post'' t'̂'Je Uaj.heu .U-;o.¿;:l/jr'. a;,jera'"\f/at because 
i t projudicod the ccH..\oept c? e a u a l l t y a'̂ d C-I:.XRÍ ^^Xi^oo^Л'i•У•.xy• .riv;:;'ation, 
31, Ho agreed '^/.bh the r6p..*3S0uU"'<lfe o.c' ? г п к . е t l s z '^(п':.-;:'игу:- might more 

appropriately Ъ© maixvcained In a v t l c i e 20 tran-ji'3rred to «rc.Lc'.a 2. 

32, Ho admitted thet from the scientif-.u:- point of view ths Ghiloen amendment 
wae sound, hut pointed out that i t woLvld oncoimter esrloua J u r i d i c a l obstacles, 
33, The Egjrptlan delegation favour-ed tho delation of paragraph 3 o f 

a r t i c l e 20, 

/3Í+, Mr. ш т ш ю 



E/CR.VSR .173 
page 8 

Ifr. JEVREMCVIC (Yugoslavia ) accepted paragraph 1 with the Belgian .• 
drafting change. He could not, however, agree to the Unnecessary and redundant 
United langdom amendment. Clearl y the law could not he applied eq.aally to a l l , 
and different treatment must he given to criminals, minors, persons of unsound 
mind, etc. He also considered the united States amendment as unacceptable and 
pointed out that the proper procedure was to work out fundamental p r i n c i p l e s f i r s t 
and proceed with d e t a i l s l a t e r , • 
35. He thought the Commission's text of paragraph 2 the best. Ее agreed 
with the representativea of Chile end France that race was not a s c i e n t i f i c 
concept but pointed tl.\at much discrimination had taken place on the basis of 
that erroiiGou.'a concopt, Tli3 enumera t i e n . In the covenant must cover a l l possible 
grounds f o r discrimination. He proposed that the words "defined In t h i s 
covenant" should bo replaced by the words "defined In the Universal Declaration", 
36. He concurred i n the view that- the text did not f u l l y cover equality of 
men and women and Indicated his willingness to support any text guaranteeing such 
equality, 
37. He shared the opinion of tho representative of йгапсе regarding the 
importance of incitement but f e l t that paragraph 3 had no place i n a r t i c l e . 20, 
That proviaion might be more appropriate i n a r t i c l e 21 or elsewhere i n the 
covenant. The Commission might also wish to consider a general a r t i c l e covering 
provocation and incitement. 

38. Mi, AZKOUL (Lebanon) considered the f i r s t sentence of a r t i c l e 20 
absolutely indispensable, With the s l i g h t change i n structure suggested by 
Belgium, i t had almost l i m i t l e s s force. Even i f a l l the other parts of the • 
a r t i c l e were deleted, i t \iae enough to ensure adequate protection before the law 
to a l l persons on a basis of equality, 
39. TUB concept expressed i n paragraph 2 had already been put p o s i t i v e l y 
and more generally i n a r t i c l e 2 of the draft covenant. In a r t i c l e 20, however, 
i t vae stated that discrimination should be eliminated. Even i f that statement 
were retained there, and at the r i s k of redundancy, i t should be added to 
a r t i c l e 2 , In a r t i c l e 20, i t might be drafted i n two parts, the second of 
vMch might emphasize that, where not already provided by law, the State assumed 

freedoma i t 
r e e p o n s l b l l l t y for enacting measures to protect f u l l y th© "'ights and/y«cogBJLfc:e4« 

/Thus, the 



Е/СИЛ/ЗЕД73 
Pago 9 

Thus, the ladi&n suggestion, to extend the scope of those ri g h t s heyond those 
''defined iiu ЬЫ.в Covenant" bad great merit, bnt Mr. Azkoul reserved his p o s i t i o n 
o'- i t u n t i l i t had Ъеев further c l a r i f i e d . V7hi.le the Chilean proposal to replace 
the vorde "race, colour" by "ethnic o r i g i n " was ba s i c a l l y sound, i t was to be 
feared that the J i t t e r phrase might open the way to аЪшо by authorities acting 
'.пЬаЛ f a i t h . 

h o . I t woíü.d be d i f f i c u l t to define what constituted "incitement to such 
diecrimilnabion" so ЬЬлЬ GuvornEenta c l e a r l y understood t h e i r obligations under 
paragraph 3 . Eetentica of tlie phrase w u l d net prevent States from taking penal 
or police теазигув to punish what they considered to be "incitement to such 
dlecrimlnatiün". Even i f the interpretation given by the representative of 
France could be accepted, i t would be wiser to delete paragraph 3,.with fuJ.l 
confidence th£-t the in>îividual woxild be adequately protected against incitement 
to discrimination rader tho torma of paragraph 1. 

1+1, Mr. 81ШАВХАЛ (United States of America) withdrow his amendment to 
paragraph 1 (Е/'СМЛДр!) because he шз s a t i s f i e d with the assurance given by 
several members of the Comffissjon that "equality" did not preobide certain 
reasonable c l a c s i f i c a t i o n s of регвопв who were l e g a l l y diioabled, from a purely 
procedural point of view. I t was therefore ита,всвясЕ,гу to sper/ify tho exceptions 
i n the united Kingdom amendaient; a l l categories could not be emircorabed. 
Paragraph 1, as modified by Belgium, and with the words "вЬаД! he" i n the Eriglish 
text of the f i r s t clause, was e n t i r e l y acceptable. 

k ? . . Eo corud not support the Indian ei'ggostion to extend the application of 
pai-ag^^'aph 2 to rights other than thotïa ('!ofl::'ija i n Ып.е Covo;tant, Such f ' :ictor8 as 
diplomatic status, taxation, s o c i a l seoarity RyjtevM and poliiyloi"'.! р-м-'̂у вувЬвш 

necessarily delimited sore© r i g h t s , агЛ a cortaî--̂  am-4.:4-xt OiV diïçrj.ffl.b;/';-'' '..ou had to 
be practised i n according them.. О-д the other band, the рЬ.-аде ''ь.пу g-'ound" 
seemed to includo the a d d i t i o i i a l Philippl.ae •Liry.ltati.A.ia, (ч:опоит..о opir^ion and 
educational a t tainment . Ho hoped the Ph,ilippix:e delegation would not prees i t s 
amendment. 
U3. Mr. Simsarian approved the deletion of paragraph 3 . I t had already been 
stated i n a r t i c l e 2 that States must take reiaponaibility f o r fuJ.l protection of 
the i n d i v i d u a l . Paragraph 3 might l i m i t freedom of oxpreasion and afford a 
pretext f o r t o t a l i t a r i a n measures. 

/ h k . Mr. VAmiZUSU 



Е/СИЛ/ЗЕ.173 
Page 10 

k h ' . Ш. VATJuKZUEIA (CMle), spsalcins on Me aranament to paragraph 2, 
pointed out that i t was direoted nob only to destroy the theories of racism and 
r a c i a l disoi'iraíuatioá which had served aa a p r i n c i p a l weapon of fascism, hut to 
e.lixûinaio from eziet i r i g âemocratio regimes a l l manifestations of those unscienti
f i c and undeiuocratio con^Fypts. Many of the démocratie States which had fought 
the war against fascism s t i l l practised some form of r a c i a l discrimination; i t 
wou3.d he a sig n a l aohievement f o r the United lîationa to help to root out every 
vestige of such practices. I f was not too early f o r the United Nations, which 
was moat cowpetexit to do so, to l'ake the i n i t i a t i v e i n ridding the democracies of 
the deep-rooted, traclittonaJ. prajudloes which divided people into f i r s t and 
second-class citi-¿€inb алта pe'?raitteà thom to Ъе treated аз something less than 
hianan beingB. Only Пtatea which were not prepared to perfect t h e i r democratic 
systems could maintain that the terms "ethnic o r i g i n " would permit discrimination 
oh grounds of race or colour. The Chilean amendment was not merely directed 
against a posfilble rssux'gejice of fascism; i t s adoption vovûÀ represent an important 
advance i n positive democratic thinking. Equality of a l l persona must be safe
guarded; measures such as quota systems f o r admission to schools must be resoinàed; 
a l l c l a s s i f i c a t i o n s of person.'? which presumed the existence of i n f e r i o r and 
superior groups muet be eliminated. 
i^5. The Commigrjion obvious.!^ agreed on that p r i n c i p l e ; views d i f f e r e d only 
on the opporlun-snfl^ cifglviîig i t effect i n the oovemnt. I t must re j e c t the idea 
that the covenant should r e t a i n the same language as e a r l i e r i n t e r national i n s t r u 
ments, even at the r i s k of including concepts which had been proved to be 
lu i s o i o n t i f i c and p r e j u d i c i a l to the developmsnt of a democratic society. Each 
new international conr^aniiioa must recognise the advances made by the in t e r n a t i o n a l 
community axxd adapt i t s .language accordingly. For those reasons, I-ir. Valenîîuela 
would press his proposal to replace the words "race, colour" by "ethnic o r i g i n " . 

h 6 . Mrs. ШША (ini.ia) e:ii)h8,slsed that the retention of the phrase "defined 
i n this Covenant" i : i p^ag^nph 2 narrowed the scope c f tho ;5i'otetvtion afforded. 
Citizens of most States enjoyod many more ri g h t s and freGiV.ms than the covemnt 
l i s t e d ; the Indian глэзлаизгуЬ ( E / C N J+/'t55) was Intended to ensure that, 
those rights wotUd not be prejudiced. To moat the objections raised 
by the rapregentati-!!-3s of Franc© and the United flutes, the word "only"' 

/had been 



E/CN.VSR.173 
Page n 

had heen added hefor© the ©nuiaeratlon of groTjnds f o r discrimination. Clearly, 
a certain measure of discrimination must be permitted: aliens need not be 
alloiied to vote or run f o r public o f f i c e ; c e r tain categories of persons, l i k e 
minors or those oí" unsound mind referred t o i n the united Kingdom pjnendment, 
could not be expected to receive equal treatment with a l l other members of 
society. Í3ut generally, discriminâtIbh waâ practiôed on the s p e c i f i c grounds 
enumerated and i t Vas to protect the minorities l i k e l y to be subjected to i t 
that the Indian amendment had been considered necessary. 

h K . Mrs. О О Ш Ш (Commission on the Status of Women) thought that the 
phrase "without discrimination" should d e f i n i t e l y be retained i n paragraph 2 , 
She grS'teftil to the representative of Greece f o r his suggestion that a non
discrimination clause might be added to a r t i c l e 2 of the covвnaлt, thus l i n k i n g 
the concepts of equality and non-discrimination from the outset. She f u l l y 
understood the scope of the word " b i r t h " i n taragraph 2; a l l the implications 
of that word wore of great concern to women. She welcomed the emphasis placed 
on equality by the representative of China; unfortunately, the words "persons" 
and "individuals" were not always understood to Include women. 

h Q . Mr. Ш.ТВЕ (Uruguay) considered i t imperative to adopt the Chilean 
amendment to replace "race, colour" by "ethnic o r i g i n " i n a l e g a l instrument 
l i k e the covenant, P,aciem and r a c i a l theories had no s c i e n t i f i c basjLs and no 
place i\\ an international convention; the new phrase was a welcome innovation. 
^ 9 ' lîr. Oribe agreed with the representative of India that equal treatment 
should not be r e s t r i c t e d to rig h t s and freedoms stated i n the covenant and that 
the phraee "defined i n t h i s Covenant" should be deleted. 
50. The Declaration of Ешаап Rights was a more comprehensive document than 
the covenant and proclaimed a n'omber of rights which were omitted i n the l e g a l 
instrument. Eauallty \7as a fact and condition which extended to a l l the r i g h t s 
i n the Declaration. The emphasis In the covenant should be rather on equal 
treatment or equal protection than on the pr i n c i p l e of equality i t s e l f . A l l 
types of discrimination v i o l a t e d that p r i n c i p l e end were equally inadmiseiîïle; 
the covenant should make non-dlBcriminatien general and categorical. I t should 
not imply that r i g h t s not e x p l i c i t l y stated might be subject to discrimination. 

/The feer 



E/CH,VSR'1Î3 
Page 12 

The fear expreBsed by the representative of the United Statss that non
discrimination might te extended to the freedom to accede to public o f f i c e 
was unfounded inasm.uch as that was a s p e c i f i c p o l i t i c a l r i g h t with which 
the Ccmmission was not currently concerned. On the other hand,' i t would 

disastrous i f , f o r example, the protoctlcn of trade union r i g i i t s were; not 
recognized on the grounds that those r i g h t s were not s p e c i f i c a l l y guaranteed In 
the covene-nt. Citizens enjoyed many other s o c i a l and economic r i g h t s which had 
not been included i n the covenant; the impression must not be given, by 
l i m i t i n g protection by law to those defined In that instrument, that v i o l a t i o n 
of those imspscifiod r i g h t s was permissiblo. Since the ei^piing' of the United 
Nations Charter, шшу galîia had been made i n the application of the p r i n c i p l e 
of equality;. they miist not b& minimised by the r e s t r i c t i v e phrase "defined In . 
t h i s Covenant". 
51. . Whatever might be the merits of concording a r t i c l e 2 0 w l t h a r t i c l e s 2 

or 15, that a r t i c l e should be placed at the beginning of the section of the 
covenant i n which i t appeared. Moreover, paragraph 2 should be i d e n t i c a l with 
paragraph 2 of a r t i c l e 2 of the Declaration of Human Eights. 

52. Mr. Н0АПЕ (United Kingdom) accepted the Lebanese interpretation of 
paragraph 1. The United Kingdom ajnendment, however, had i n mind the case of 
minora and persons cf unsound mind which did not f a l l within that interpretation; 
i t attempted to achieve not equal r i g h t s , but equal protection f o r i n d i v i d u a l s . 
I f he became con-vinced that the o r i g i n a l , text was wide enough to cover those 
two groups, he would withdraw the amendment. Ее- askod whether the phrase "or 
other status'' i n paragraph 2 might not be construed to peiniit Governments to 
discriminate against minors and lu n a t i c s . 
53. On the other band, the Indian amendment would also preclude the 
system of having special discriminâtcry l e g i s l a t i o n f o r minors and l u n a t i c s . 
The phrase "defined i n t h i s Covenant" might be narrower than the Commlaeicn would 
wish, but i t had the advantage of stating precisely which rights and freedoms 
were affecteid. The general terms of the Indian amendjrent also covered the 
controversial matter of discrimination i n private and social-relationships which 
by t h e i r very nature were outside the law. I t l a i d upon States the obligatlcai 
to ensure that such discriminatory practices aheuld bo prohibited by law. Many 
States would have great d i f f i c u l t y i n accepting such an obligation. 

/ ^ h . He understood 



Page 13' 

5i^. • Еб undorstood;the Indian repreosntatlve's .view of 
logic and p r a c t i c a l expediency he.woyld oupport tho-original text. 
55. With regard to ̂ Ьэ;Chilean proposal he admitted that the phrase . 
"ethnic o r i g i n " was a more sclentifÍG termthan "race" or "colour"* There 
mlghthe some advantage, however j, when dealing with discrimination based on 
popular .mlsconceptiona,. t o describe that: discrimination i n the-terms on which 
ths mi a concept ions-.were based.. Moreover the teTOa'Ví.'.üe" and "colour" had a 
long history and perhaps should be retained f o r that reason. 
56. The French representative.-had, f o r c e f u l l y dвfended^p£^ 3> 
but Mr. Hoere thought I t invi t e d misinterpretation.. Such a declaratory text 
offered l i t t l e r e a l protection to the Indlvlâual, and a Stat© acting i n bad 
faith-could construe It as a sanction.of reetrlctlftnQ-on freedom of speech, 
and oxpr'vtalon. For those reasons, i t would ba better to delete the paragraph. 

57. Mr. MilTOEZ (Philippines) thought ths-t pure{?raph'l of ar t i c l e , 20 
should be inserted In a r t i c l e I5 , ^^hlch was inadequate as it'.stood. 
58. ' ' He agreed with tho United Klrjgri.om ropreeentatiye that a l l persona 
were not equal before the law, but most le g l a l a t i o n s took that fact; into 
account; Paragraph 2 had been drafted, to deal with the very question of the 
individual's status before the law. 
59. • . Ho favoured the Chilean amendment which would subatltuto precise 
legal phraseolosy for tho vague terms of the o r i g i n a l text. 
60. In reply to the CHAIRiMAN, he aald he would not press hie amendment 
as the question could Ъэ dlscuseed during the second reading, 

61.. Mr. Ш1Т1Ш (Auetraliç.) agravad that tho purpose of a r t i c l e 20. was 
to promote equality. The Indian amendmont had much to coimnend i t , but tho -
words "there- s h a l l he no- discrimination" seemad to raige d i f f i c u l t i e s . They 
c l e a r l y Imposed en obligation upon tho State to le g i s l a t e on intangiblea which 
the law could not reach. Discrimination would have to be eliminated through 
education., not l e g l e l a t i o n . Moreover,-he feared t h a t , In practice, the Indian 
amendment would not achieve the same degree, of -protection ns the o r i g i n a l 
text. 

/62. The phrase 



E/CN.ySRATS 
Page 1^ 

62. The phrase "defined i n t h i a Covenant** el»ould be retained because a 

l e g a l instrument should cl e a r l y set f o r t h Its ï-lmîtatlpna. 
63., , • He thought the United Kingdom unnendm^at vas unnecaaaary, .The law 
reoógnizod the particular requlremeatfl of nlnorra and peraona of unsound, mind 
and.&ttíi-íjpted to accord them f u l l protection, Ъу' fl^'elng that, f ^ l l . Justice, waa 
don© th.am through agents or guardians pompatent^, t o defend t h e i r , Intereste.. 
Paragraph 2 In.hia opinion waa s u f f i c i e n t to al-lay the .mlaglvlngs^of. the 
United Kljigdom. 
6 k . He also considered that the tndlvldueul vould be more, f u l l y protected 
i f paragraph 3 were deleted. 

65. Mr. JE^MOVIC (ïligoslavlu) aaiathat. th,9 ra.çlal theory yhlch had 
a lengthy h i s t o r y , had nc sclen t i f Ic "baela, but- i t had persiated f o r maivy 
centuries, and had caused untold harm and toloodahed. The word "race" waa at 111 
current and the dangers of a r e b i r t h of tbe rac la,l theory had not diaapieared. 
For t-l^cee.rcaeons, the a r t i c l e ahould rétala.th^ word "race". 
6 6 . thought the covenant should a-dherp t o the wording of th? Declaration, 
and. should p r o h i b i t discrimination v l t h regard ; "to, any of tfea r i g h t s aet ,f9rth 
i n that document. He proposed therefore tihat. Paragraph 2, should be amewied to read 
"Everyone s h a l l , be accorded a l l the r i g h t s ma. dfreedoms defined In the Universal 
Declaration of Human Rights without d i s t i n c t i o n o f any kind, 8uch,as race.., 
- C o l o u r , . . " ( B / C N . k/k^6).. 

67. Mr. SIMSABIAIÎ (United States of ia o r i e a ) supported the concise 
revised Chilean amendment. The .Indien emeudraen:̂ , nowevpr, vas too broad and 
did not meet the objections he had ralaed e a r l i e r . He pointed out thfit , i f 
the phras.e "defined In, t h i s Covenant" vere d e l s ^ d , . the r i g h t to n a t i o n a l i t y , 
p o l i t i c a l a f f i l l a t l o n e and Immigration wcaИ Ъэ;- affected. To .d,o ewe.y„yit,h 
diecrimination on any grounds would lead to great u l f f l o u l t l e s . 

68. Mr. CASSIK (France), observed that the Belgian amendment, to paragraph 1 
had been supported by a majority. 
6 9 . V l t h regard t o paragraph 2 , he said t b x t the United Kingdom 
representative was experiencing the same doubts he himself had f e l t as to whether 
equality meant Identity of treatment or equality o f treatment. Ее had been 

/assured 



E/Cïïi.lt7QP.173 
Pagel!;) .• . 

• áóBiired 'that i t meant' only equality of 'treatkeht. In 'those circumstances i f 
the United Kingdom amendment were adopted, - i t would imply that a r t i c l e 20 
referred to ide n t i t y of treatment as well. He asked the United Kingdom repre
sentative, therefore, to wlthdrav/ his amendment. 
70. iie supported the' Yugoslav and the Chilean amendments. 
71. He cppbsed the Indian amendment because he thought i t vas. im-possible 
for'any State to' compel t e r r i t o r i e s under ' i t s control to-'abandon t h e i r t r a d i t i o n s , 
The Declai^ation pi'oclaimed the ideal which States should, s t r i v e to achieve, but 
that goal could: ho-ti,'be reached overnight. The phrase• "defined i n t h i s Covenant" 
should he included i n paragraph 2, and the United Hâtions should then hasten to 
draft covenants to cover other human r i g h t s , 
72. ; The non-dis crimination clause, however, should be l i m i t e d to each 
covenant. In thet way, the Commission could proceed i n an orderly manner and 
would be less l i k e l y to suffer overwhelming defeats, which might destroy every
thing i t had accomplished. 
7"̂ '. He' pointed out that the word "uniquement" taken i n conj\u;btion 'v/ith 
thé'phrase "or other status" i n the ' Indlim ajaendjnent might v i t i a t e the very' 
purDose of the text. 
"Jh. In conclusion, with regard to paragi-aph-3, he said that States were 
bound to re'cognize a l l the righ t s which л ere procleimod i n the covehanti -The 
question of discrimination was of tranecendontal importance, howeverand 
wnrrtuited a special recommendation. He thought, therefore, that paragraph 3 
ahbuld be'retained. 

75. Mr. KYROU (Cireece) supported the Yugoslav amendment. 

76, Ml'. KI30T (Belgium) endorsed the Chilean emendment f o r ho saw no 
reason to perpetuate an erroneous term. Like the L'nited ütatee representative, 
he considered the Indian amendment much too broad: • i t would lead to the -
a b o l i t i o n of d i s t i n c t i o n between n a t i o n a l i t i e s and therefore to n a t i o n a l i t y 
i t s e l f . He thought no State would r a t i f y tho covenant i f the Indian amendment 
were adopted. 

77. • b'sr. (MISE (Urügutiy) wondered what was the scope of each paragraph of 
a r t i c l e 20. 

/78. He would 



Page 1б 

78» H© would vote f o r the o r l s i n a l text of the a r t i c l e , v i t b the essential 
phrase "def JXicd if), t h i s Covenant". 

79. Mrs, MEim (India) pointed out that the o r i g i n a l text was unduly narrow. 
I f adopted in.such r e s t r i c t e d fcrm, the covenant would not be according equality, 
and discriminâtioja. against othep rigl^ts could p e r s i s t . A r t i c l e 20, i n her 
opinion, phould .proclaim tljat the r i g h t s granted to any c i t i z e n s of a State 
should-be enjoyed by a l l without d i s t i n c t i o n . 
80, I f her amendment was rejected, she would support the Yugoslav 
amendment. • 

81,, Mr. НО/ЩЕ (tSiited Kingdom) withdrew the United Kingdom amendment, 

82». The С Щ З Ш Ш , speaking as tjje representative of China, suggested that 
the Chilean amendment might give r i s e to misunderstandings. To avoid any idea 
-thatrthe Commission took a less severe view of the matter than i t had i n the past, 
the words "race, colour" should be retained, I l l - d e f i n e d though they might be. 

•83. Mr. УАЩГгиЖА (Chile) pointed out that there could be l i t t l e mis
understanding of the Comaission'a Intentions, as the records of the meetings 
were-available to the public. 

S k , Mr. S3MSAHIAÏÏ (Uiited Jtates of America) was opposed to the Yugoslav 
amendment f o r the sane reason as he had objected to the Indian suggestion. 
Furthermore, the Commission had not reviewed the Declaration i n the l i g h t of 
a r t i c l e 20 and there was therefore no reason to include a l l the righ t s i t 
proplalmo.d, i n that clause of the covenant. 

8 5 , . Mr. ^ЖШШОУХС (Yugoslavia) pointed out that the word "colour" could not 
be, rejected, on s c i e n t i f i c .grounds, 

86, In reply to Mr. ORIBE (Uruguay), Mr. GASSMI (Езгапсе) thought i t was 
clear that paragraph 1 proclaimed the general p r i n c i p l e of equality. 
Paragrapii 2 defined the narrower f i e l d of application by r e s t r i c t J j j g the 
a r t i c l e to the righ t s and freedoms "defined i n t h i s Coveaant" and although 

/he sympathized 



Page 17 

he sympathized, with those, vho wished to 'broaden-the: ecops^ of рага(ртрЬ 2 , that 
was impracticable. Paragraph 3 i n tum-.vas li m i t e d by the provisions of 
paragraph £, 

87. 1ц the l i g h t of the French I'epresentative's explanation, .Mr, ORIBE 
(Uriigaay) moved that a r t i c l e 20 should bo divided into two separate a r t i c l e s , 
ono stating the general p r i n c i p l e l a i d down i n paragraph 1 , and the other, 
setting forth the ideas, conbi'-lned i n paragraphs 2 and 3 . To maintain a r t i c l e 20 
ПВ i t stood could only lead to confusion and mlsunderstanding, 

88. Tho CHâlRMAU thought that the Commission could vote on the text of 
a r t i c l e 2p and consider the point raised by the Uruguayen representative at the 
•second reading. 

89. Mr. O-RIBL; (Uruguay) asked, that tho debate should be borne i n mind 
when the covenant was drafted i n f i n a l forra, 

90. Mr, AZKCra (Lebanon) aaked the Commission to postpone .voting on, 
a r t i c l e 20. Мипу amendments had beon introduc-^id during the course of the 
afternoon which should bo considered at length. The point raised by the 
Uruguayan roprosentativo was not e foríTinl question 1?ut a m t t e r of far-reaching 
Import and i n his opinion should not be acted upon h a s t i l y . Neither should 
the .Commission defer i t s decision on tho matter u n t i l the second reading, 
91 . Hie delegation wished to present an araendmont to the Indian amendment 
which might reconcile the Commission's views on the text. As iaa,tters stood,, 
there was a wide ,c;ulf between the o r i g i n a l toxt and the Indian suggestion, 
but the substance of the matter was of fundamental iraportiirice and should not be 
acted upon \ m t i l every p o s s i b i l i t y of achieving a coropromlee bad boon 
exhausted. Tho Commission should have tinis to weigh those BiQ.tter3 c a r e f u l l y 
and therefore should not proceed to tho vote u n t i l the following morning, 

92, Mr. OEIBE (Uruguay) and Mr. tllSOT (Belgiium) preferred to vote on 
a r t i c l e 20 without delay. 

93* l'îr. KYROU (Greece) moved that the meeting» should bo adjourned. 
/9h, The СШТШЛ^ 

file:///mtil


Е/С1ГЖ/8ЙД7'3-
Pago 18 

, The-GHAIEMMI-put to the Vjote the motionto ad-Journ. 
That motion waa re.'Jacted-Ъу 7-votes to, 6̂  -vitb S abstentlopB. 

95. In reply to Mr. OKEBE (Uruguay), the СЕА1ЕМАИ explained that the debate 
was xiot'.closed and.that the .behgnese amendment could he• admitted. ~ 

96. Mr. SOEEJUSOW (Denmark), with the, h i s t o r y of tlae a r t i c l e - i n mind, . 
.wondered wh^.ther the .English t r a n s l a t i o n of the f i r s t •::par.t. of the Yugoslay, 
amendaent (E/cw*i)'/lf56) should not readi ^ "without-dlacriminatloB pf . a i ^ kind, 
such as ... ". 

..97. Ihe CHAIEMAW too reminded the Gommlsaion • that the-word -"discrimination" 
had been chosen as the best t r a n s l a t i o n f o r the word " d i s t i n c t i o n " in, the French 
te x t , 

98. Mr. JEVEËMOVIC (Yugoslavia) accepted, the word "diecriminatlon".. 

99. . • ,. №r. A2K0UL (Lebanon) again urged the Commission' to postpone i t s 
vote'on a r t i c l e 20-until the following day. The Indian-amendment'геДsed 
extremely, controversial issues -end i f adopted) might prevent many countries from 
adhering t o the covenant,- He: hoped that tho ЬеЬвлеse amendment> which he did 
riot have- in'writing àt that: time, would eliminate many of the objections to 
the Indian text. , In view of the dangers inherent i n a hasty decision^ and 
i n the, hope of reaohing-a satisfactory solution t o so v i t a l a question, he • 
repeated hie request, that the Commission" should defer i t s vo-te on a r t i c l e 20. 

lOQ, МГе-ЮТОи (Greece) proposed, that, except f o r the discussion -of the 
Lebanese amendment, the debate on-article 20 Should be closed, and that the-
vbte on -article 20 should be taken the folloving.day, 

- That propo&al was adopted by 9 votes t o none-, with J. abstentions. 

The meeting; rose at 3.50 P,m, 




